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MEMO
TO: All Building Officials in Miami-Dade County
FROM: Jaime D. Gascon, P.E., Director ( ﬂ j' @k—; e

Board and Code Administration DiViéibn
DATE: November 6, 2023

SUBJECT: Building Officials Meeting Notice — November 2023

I would like to take this opportunity to thank each of you for your support and participation in making
the Building Officials’ meetings a continued success.

The date for the next Building Officials’ meeting is as follows:
November 20, 2023
The meeting will take place between 1:30-3:30 PM.

This month, we will be meeting in person at the Permitting and Inspection Center. A Zoom link
will be included with the agenda in case you are not able to attend in person.

An agenda for this meeting will be sent approximately one week before the meeting.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Amador Barzaga (786) 315-2559, Mr. Dexter C.
Bleasdell (786) 315-2556, Ms. J. Lundy Clarke (786) 315-2057, Mr. Eduardo Gonzalez
(786) 315-2012, Mr. John T. Hall (786) 315-2557, Mr. Wesley Maltby (786) 315-2128, Mr. Pedro
(Pete) Quintela (786) 315-2518, or Mr. Gaspar Rodriguez (786) 315-2232.
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